
**  Please note that upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs 
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, 
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511. 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

 

AMENDED MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Community Development Authority 

October 28, 2015 at 4:30 pm 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall 
100 State Street 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Citizen Participation 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 29, 2015  

4. Housing Authority 

a. Presentation of September Activity Reports (Pollard) 

b. Presentation of July Financial Reports (Pollard) 

c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2015-17, Approval of the Beloit Housing Authority 
2016 Annual Public Housing Authority Plan and the Five Year Plan (Pollard) 

d. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2015-18, 2015 Third Quarter Write-Offs (Cole) 

5. Adjournment 

 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, notify the Housing Authority Office at 364-8740 no later than 
4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 
 
 
Notice Mailed:  October 23, 2015 Approved:  Julie Christensen, Exec. Director 



Page 1 of 3 

 

Minutes 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

100 State Street, Beloit WI  53511 

September 29, 2015 

4:30 P.M. 

 

 

The regular meeting of the City of Beloit Community Development Authority was held on 

Tuesday, September 29, 2015 in the Forum of Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: 

 Meeting was called to order by Commissioner Evans at 4:35 p.m. 

 Present:  Commissioners Casares, Ellison, Evans, Kelly and Kincaid 

 Absent:  Commissioners Baker 

 Staff Present:  Julie Christensen, Teri Downing, Clinton Cole, and Ann Purifoy 

 

2. Citizen Participation: 

 Jim Van De Bogart along with Ellen Wiegand of Meals on Wheels and Tammy DeGarmo 

 of Project 16:49 were present to ask that the Board consider their programs for funding. 

 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on  

 August 26, 2015. 
Motion was made by Commissioner Kincaid and seconded by Commissioner Casares to 

approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held August 26, 2015. 

 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

4. Housing Authority: 

a.  Presentation of the April, May, June, July and August Activity Reports 

 Clinton Cole, Programs Manager, gave a brief summary of the reports. 

 

 One of the water damaged units at Parker Bluff has been leased, while the other 

 unit should be completed by the end of the week. We are finishing our annual 

 waiting list update (purge) and anticipate housing thirty (30) additional Section 8 

 applicants.  

 

b.  Presentation of the April, May and June Financial Reports 

 Clinton Cole gave a brief summary of the reports. 

 

 The BHA main account usually runs at a deficit because we pay bills from this 

 account and then charge to the various phases. 

 

  

 

 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

 c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2015-16, Approval of the 2015 Second  

  Quarter Write-offs 

  Clinton Cole presented the staff report and recommendation. 

 

  Commissioner Kelly moved and Commissioner Casares seconded a motion to  

  approve Resolution 2015-16. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

5. CDBG, HOME and NSP Programs: 

 a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2015-13, Recommending Approval of  

  the 2016 Community Development Block Grant Budget 

  Teri Downing, Housing Services Director, presented the staff report and   

  recommendation. 

 

  After considerable discussion, the Board compromised on the funding amounts  

  recommended  for the 2016 CDBG budget. 

   

Commissioner Kelly moved and Commissioner Kincaid seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2015-13. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

b.  Review and Consideration of Resolution 2015-14, Recommending Approval of 

 the 2016 Annual Action Plan 

  Teri Downing presented the staff report and recommendation.  

 

  This is a one-year plan that is consistent with the 2015-2019 Consolidated  Plan. 

   

Commissioner Kelly moved and Commissioner Kincaid seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2015-14. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

c.  Review and Consideration of Resolution 2015-15, Recommending Approval of 

 the 2015 HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) Budget 

  Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report  

  and recommendation. 

 

  We anticipate about four (4) loans with the City’s share of these funds.  

 

Commissioner Evans moved and Commissioner Kelly seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2015-15. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

  

    



Page 3 of 3 

 

6. Adjournment: 

 Meeting was adjourned at 6:07 p.m. 



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

 

  

 AGENDA ITEM: 4a 

 

 TOPIC: September Activity Report  

 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Information only- No action required 

 

 PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT: 

 

Public Housing:  

There was one vacancy in public housing units in September and no upcoming vacancies in 

October of 2015. Public housing accounts receivable on occupied units totaled $4,440.08 and 

vacated units totaled $6,506.96 at the end of September, 2015 which brings the totaled 

outstanding public housing accounts receivable to $10,947.04.  One applicant was pulled 

from the public housing waiting list in September; One applicant was briefed. 5 public 

housing inspections and 18 annual and interim re-certifications were completed in 

September. 

 

Section 8: 

563 vouchers were housed by September 30, 2015 with 21 voucher holders either searching 

for units or waiting for passed inspections. 7 portable vouchers were paid by BHA in 

September with 5 families waiting to Port-Out. 75 Section 8 inspections were completed in 

September, and the Housing Specialists completed 108 annual or interim re-certifications in 

September. No applicants were notified: None were briefed. 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

September Activity Report 

 

 



 

 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

Activity Report to Board for October 2015 

 

 

September (2015) Activity Report 

 

 

Public Housing 

Tenants Accounts Receivable 

 

Outstanding Receivables – Occupied Units 09/30/15                             $   4,440.08 

Outstanding Receivables – Vacated Units 09/30/15 $   6,506.96 

 

Outstanding Receivables – Occupied Units 8/31/15                                     $ 5,410.10   

Outstanding Receivables – Vacated Units 8/31/15        $ 5,168.01  

 

Total September 30, 2015   Outstanding Receivables: $ 10,947.04 

Total August 31, 2015    Outstanding Receivables:   $ 10,583.11 

 

 Increase of: $   363.93 

 

Vacancies – 09/30/15 

 

Total Public Housing Units   131 Units   

      99% Occupancy 

 

1 Vacancy:     0 Elderly - 100% Occupancy  

      1 Family - 100% Occupancy 

     

     

 

 

 

Public Housing Inspections 

5 Inspections completed. There were 4 annual inspections; there were 0 move-out 

inspections. There was 1 move-in inspection. There were 0 housekeeping inspections, 0 

exterior inspections and no re-inspections. 

 

 

Public Housing Activities 

Annual Recerts: 5 

Interim Recerts: 13 

Notice to Vacate: 1 



New Tenants: 1 

Transfers: 1 

Lease Terminations:                                0  

Possible Program Violations: 3 

Evictions 0 

 

Public Housing Briefings 

Number Notified:     1 

 Number Briefed:   1 

 

 

Section 8 Program 

 

Total Section 8 Vouchers  598 Vouchers 

 

September 563 under lease - 93% Occupancy 

7 Portable Vouchers –7 Not Absorbed (1/Port-In)  

 21 Voucher holders searching or waiting for passed 

inspections 

  

 

Section 8 Inspections 

75 inspections were completed in September. 38 were annual inspections. 11 were initial 

inspections, 20 were re-inspections, 0 project based inspections, 4 were WHEDA and 

there were 2 special inspections. 

 

 

Section 8 Activities  

 

New Participants:  5 

Annual Recerts:  45 

Interim Recerts:  63 

Abatements:  0 

Movers:   4 

Possible Program  

Violations:    4 program violations 

       End of Program   2     

 

Section 8 Briefings 

 

Number Notified: 0          

Number Briefed:                                   0 

 



 

 

 

APPLICATIONS:    

 

 

 

 

     

Waiting List:   116 Public Housing East 

    124      Public Housing West 

    97        Parker Bluff 

    73 Project-Based 

    379 Sec. 8  

 

 

0 Tenants removed for Repayment Default 

    0 Tenants removed for unreported income 

    0 Tenants removed for unauthorized occupants 

2  Applicants removed over income 

 Some applicants are on both lists, some are not 

    Section 8 waiting list opened 4/4/11       

 

  

 



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

AGENDA ITEM: 4c 

TOPIC: Resolution No. 2015-17: 
Approval of the Beloit Housing Authority (BHA) 

2016 Annual Public Housing Authority (PHA) Plan  

REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution No. 2015-17 

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

STAFF  REPORT: 

HUD requires all housing authorities to submit an annual PHA Plan. The Plan details how Capital 

Fund Program dollars will be utilized in the next year. All open grants must be included in the Plan.  

Open CFP grants at this time are 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015. The monies in these grants have been 

designated in the plan to cover gutters for Public Housing units, security cameras for the Parker 

Bluff building paving of the parking lot at 210 Portland, windows for the Administration building 

and sidewalk repair. 

STAFF RECOMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2015-17 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 2015-17 

2106 Annual Plan  

 






































































	CDA Agenda - 10-28-2015.pdf
	September bd. Minutes.pdf
	Activity_Report_September_15.pdf
	Staff report PHA Plan 2015.pdf
	2016 Annual Plan.pdf
	Write-Off.pdf

